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Peter Walsh 

From: Gill Savage 
Sent: 17 July 2008 16:03 
To: Peter Walsh 
Subject: Gosport enquiry 

Hi 

The details below of the gentleman I spoke today about Gosport. This one is re: the GMC hearing. I said you will write to 
the people who have contacted us as we are wanting to give support to people who are going through the hearing. Case is 
regarding his wife Jean Irene Stevens who died in May 1999. 

Mr Ernest Stevens 

Code A 

Gillian Savage 
Helpline Development Officer 
Action against Medical Accidents (AvMA) 
Tel: +44 (0) 208 688 9555 
e-mail: support@avma.or.q.uk 
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